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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 9:10 PM

To: ‘Thompson, Dana'

Cc: Cox, Scott, EMNRD

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Protest of WPX Energy Permian, LLC NSL Application for Beagle 35 34 22 27 Fee

Well No. 401_Sec 35 22S, R27E, Eddy County, NM

Dana Thompson,

The OCD is going to delete your NSL application by 09/22/20.

Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau

OCD - EMNRD

5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113

C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Thompson, Dana <Dana.Thompson@wpxenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:37 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>

Cc: Cox, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Cox@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Protest of WPX Energy Permian, LLC NSL Application for Beagle 35 34 22 27 Fee Well
No. 401_Sec 35 22S, R27E, Eddy County, NM

Hi Leonard,

Our landman has been in contact with them about it, but we have not received a waiver just yet. If we need to, we will
let this one go and only drill the LTP to 330’ from lease line.

Thank you,
Dana

Dana Thompson

Regulatory Analyst Il | Permian Assets

3500 One Williams Center, MD 35 | Tulsa, OK 74172
Direct: 539.573.3588 | Fax: 539.573.4929
dana.thompson@wpxenergy.com
WWW.wpxenergy.com

WPXENERGY
-

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:33 PM




To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>; Thompson, Dana <Dana.Thompson@wpxenergy.com>
Cc: Cox, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Cox@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Protest of WPX Energy Permian, LLC NSL Application for Beagle 35 34 22 27 Fee Well No.
401_Sec 35 22S, R27E, Eddy County, NM

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.

Dana Thompson,
Good afternoon.

In reference to the Protest pertaining to the WPX Energy Permian LL, NSL application for the Beagle 35 34 22
27 Fee Well No. 401H.

What is the status of the protest outcome?

Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau

OCD - EMNRD

5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113

C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD On Behalf Of Engineer, OCD, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 4:54 PM

To: 'Thompson, Dana' <Dana.Thompson@wpxenergy.com>

Cc: Scott Cox <Scott.Cox@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>; Murphy, Kathleen A,
EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>; McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>; Garcia, John A,
EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>; Simmons, Kurt, EMNRD <Kurt.Simmons@state.nm.us>; Rose-Coss, Dylan H,
EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>; Terry Warnell <TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us>; Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD
<Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>; Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>

Subject: Protest of WPX Energy Permian, LLC NSL Application for Beagle 35 34 22 27 Fee Well No. 401_Sec 35 22S, R27E,
Eddy County, NM

Dana Thompson,

WELL NAME APl # POOL
Beagle 35 34 22 17 Fee Well No. 401H 30-015-45682 Purple Sage: Wolfcamp (Gas) Pool

The OCD was notified that Marathon Oil Permian, LLC has protested your application for approval of a Non Standard
Location of the above subject well. This party have been identified as an affected person for their specific location.

Therefore, you are being notified that if WPX Energy Permian, LLC wishes for this application to be considered, it
must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the protest is withdrawn as a result of a negotiated
resolution with this party.

The NSL application will be retained by OCD, but suspended from further administrative review.



Please contact the OCD once a decision regarding this application is determined within the next 30 days

07/29/20, Noticed date
08/29/20, 30 day ends

Please call/e-mail me with any questions regarding this matter.

Protestant contact information:

Deana M. Bennett
Attorney for Marathon Oil Permian, LLC
E-mail: dmb@modrall.com

Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau

OCD - EMNRD

5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113

C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 12:12 PM

To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] WPX NSL Application/Beagle 35-34-22-27 Fee 401H well.

Hello,

Marathon Qil Permian LLC hereby objects to the NSL application submitted by WPX Energy Permian, LLC for its Beagle
35-34-22-27 Fee 401H well. The well is proposed to be located in the N/2 S/2 of Sections 34 and 35, T22S R27E,
N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico. Marathon received the notice letter on July 24, 2020 and the application is dated
July 24, 2020. The proposed last take point would encroach upon Marathon’s offsetting leased acreage.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thanks much,

Deana Bennett
Attorney for Marathon Oil Permian LLC

th MODRALL SPERLING

Deana M. Bennett

Lawyer

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.O. Box 2168 | Albuguerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4% St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | O: 505.848.1800

This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error, please delete it without
forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.



